
From: Prosper, Terrie D. 
Sent: 6/20/2014 2:03:59 PM 
To: Doll, Laura (/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD) 
Cc: Prosper, Terrie D. (terrie.prosper@cpuc.ca.gov); Fitch, Julie A. 

(julie.fitch@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Bee: 
Subject: Re: How are you feeling? 

Exactly!! 

On Jun 20, 2014, at 2:00 PM, "Doll, Laura" <LRDD@pg e.com> wrote: 

Try to get in the sun for at least a few minutes! 

We complained about families, and should have focused instead ON HOW 
GREAT YOU ARE! 

From: Prosper, Terrie D. fmailto:terrie.prosper@cpuc.ca.qovl 
Sent: Friday, June 20, 2014 1:56 PM 
To: Doll, Laura 
Cc: Fitch, Julie A. 
Subject: Re: How are you feeling? 

I WANT people to talk about me. About how great I am. :) 

Feel like crap and mad because it's the weekend! 

Thanks for checking in! 

On Jun 20, 2014, at 1:48 PM, "Doll, Laura" <LRDD@pg e.com> wrote: 

We missed you and did NOT talk about you. Walked to Asian 

mailto:terrie.prosper@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:julie.fitch@cpuc.ca.gov


Art Museum as it was a glorious day. 

Get well by tonight!! 

Laura Doll 

Director, Regulatory Relations 

lrdd@pge.com 

office: 415.973.8663 

mobile: 415.828.3739 

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy. 
To learn more, please visit 
http://www.pge.com/about/compaiiv/privacv/customer/ 

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy. 
To learn more, please visit 
http://www.pae.com/about/companv/privacv/customer/ 


